



FRIENDS OF HOMEFIELD PARK
Committee Meeting Tuesday 5th June 2018 at 7.30pm
At East Worthing Community Centre

1. **Present and apologies** – Sarah Cutler, Pam Bennett, John Smith, Pauline Cory, Mike and Mo Bailey, George Hamilton, Cllr Paul Westover, Cllr Jim Deen, Emma Baars, Jon Taylor, Boris Gelebeshev (Kami Crepes) Yvonne Leonard.

Apologies from Keith Walder.

Sarah welcomed Boris and as it was his first meeting, everyone introduced themselves.

2. **Minutes of last meeting** – These were agreed and signed

3. **Any Matters Arising from last Minutes**

1. People in Tennis courts taking soil samples but Pauline has been told it will be July before they are finished. No further news but Paul will keep us informed .

4. **Treasurer's Report and Membership**

Balance at 1st May - £1966.59 Income £2 Outgoings (rent) £6.90 Balance at 1st June 1961.69

£56 to be paid to Emma for flyers and also insurance for the picnic.

28 paid up members.

5. **Website and Facebook**

These are being kept up to date. Pam has added Sam Baars as Editor on Facebook.

Sarah to ask Stuart about putting old photos of Homefield Park on the website.

6. **Events**

Community Picnic – Emma and Sam have things organised. Sam has printed posters which John laminated for Pam to put in park. Also flyers have been printed and members will distribute to local residents.

Pauline will put the poster on Sunny Worthing and Transition's websites.

Gazebos needed – F of HP have one, Pauline has offered one from Haven.

Craft table – Emma to set up.

Tombola – Pam to organise.

Food table – Rhys has agreed to supply Brownie tasters. Boris may be able to help with maybe discount off crepes for members etc? Emma to contact Morrisons re tasters.

Photographer needed.

Games – Sarah to bring some and also to organise a bug hunt with George? Pam to get Haribos for prizes.

Tables – These have been organised and Jim can help if we need more.

One the Day – Be there at 10am for midday start. Bring picnic blankets. Keith will bring pickers and sacks for clean up afterwards.

7. **Any other Business**

The GDPR has been sent out to members. Thanks to Sarah for setting this up.

We are now a member of Community Works.

8. **Date and time of next meeting** – Tuesday 3rd July at 7.30pm at East Worthing Community Centre.